A Regular Meeting of the Madison Heights Active Adult Center Advisory Board was called to order by Coordinator Cowan, November 15, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. at the Active Adult Center Municipal Building at 29448 John R Road, Madison Heights, MI 48071.

Present: Bessler, Dalling, Leuffgen, Patton, Salley, Smith, Quigley, and

Topping.

Also Present: Center Coordinator Cowan, DPS Director Almas, DPS

Supervisor Ballantine, Councilor Wright and Councilman

Fleming.

Absent: Ratliff

An invocation was led by Ms. Cowan.

19-01. Minutes.

Motion by Ms. Dalling seconded by Ms. Smith to adopt the minutes from the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2022 as printed.

Yeas: Bessler, Dalling, Leuffgen, Patton, Salley, Smith, Quigley, and

Topping.

Nays: None. Absent: Ratliff.

19-02. Meeting Open to the Public.

None.

19-03. Staff Report.

Ms. Cowan reported on programs currently happening at the Center, and Center closings.

19-04. Maintenance Requests

None.

19-05. Budget Requests

None.

19-06. Unfinished Business.

Ms. Cowan stated the Holiday Lights Voting and meal would be on Tuesday, December 13. There was a discussion whether to have it at lunchtime and watch a slideshow or go to dinner and drive around and look at the houses. Board members agreed to go to dinner and drive around.

Mr. Almas updated the Board on the Civic Plaza Project. City Hall portion will be completed soon and staff will be moving back into the renovated building. The Library will be closed for a few months for renovations with curbside service only. While the contractors are having some difficulty with supplies, particularly concrete, the project is still running ahead of schedule.

Ms. Cowan stated if any Board members would like to volunteer to peel potatoes the day before the Thanksgiving luncheon she had a sign up sheet.

19-07. New Business.

Ms. Cowan stated the AAC will be closed- December 22, 2022 - January 2, 2023 and will reopen Tuesday, January 3, 2023.

Ms. Cowan reported that where will be no Pool, Bingo, Cooking or Craft Class, or Thursday Lunch in January so that staff can prep for the move.

Ms. Cowan reported that AARP Tax Assistance will be back next year. Individuals can make appointments starting January 3 by calling the AAC.

19-08. Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's reports from September and October 2022 were presented for approval.

Motion by Ms. Patton seconded by Ms. Smith to approve the reports as printed.

Yeas: Bessler, Dalling, Leuffgen, Patton, Salley, Smith, Quigley, and

Topping.

Nays: None. Absent: Ratliff.

19-09. Council & Administration Updates.

Councilor Wright reported that awards were handed out last night at the City Council meeting for the Employee Academy.

Councilor Wright stated that City Council approved a resolution to bring back the Memorial Parade next year.

Councilor Wright stated that City Council amended Board requirements due to low membership so a quorum is not required for voting.

Councilor Wright reported the City Tree Lighting will be on November 28.

Mr. Almas reported that DPS is currently working on putting up decorations for the Tree Lighting and picking up leaves through the week of November 28.

Mr. Almas stated EGLE performed their routine Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS-4) site investigation at the DPS.

Mr. Almas reported that GLWA is replacing the City's two master water meters.

Mr. Almas stated that the Employee Academy went well and all departments did a great job.

Mr. Almas gave a construction update and stated all City projects are complete.

Mr. Ballantine reported he has been taking pictures of the construction at the new Civic Plaza and wanted to share them with the Board today, but the Internet is currently down, so he will share them at an upcoming meeting.

Councilman Fleming stated the Heritage Room is still closed due to the flood. They are waiting on new furniture and hope to reopen in mid December.

Ms. Cowan stated the City is offering photo IDs for all Board members if they choose to have them. Board members agreed they would like to do that. Ms. Cowan stated that staff will coordinate with Board members to get that done.

19-10. Adjournment.

Motion by Ms. Patton seconded by Ms. Smith to adjourn the meeting at 1:40 pm.

Yeas: Bessler, Dalling, Leuffgen, Patton, Salley, Smith, Quigley, and

Topping.

Nays: None. Absent: Ratliff.

Jennifer Cowan Active Adult Coordinator